

Marty Smith
Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Our Ref: SSD-9671-PA-45

Attn: Kendal Caynes(Kendal.Caynes1@det.nsw.edu.au)

19/01/2022

Dear Mr Smith,

Young High School Library & Community Facility - SSD 9671
Revision of strategies, plans and programs, Conditions A30 and B13

I refer to the revised Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and unexpected contamination procedure submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition A30 for the Young High School Library & Community Facility (SSD 9671).

I note that the CEMP has been revised following approval of modification of the project development consent. I also note that the unexpected contamination procedure has only been revised, amongst the management sub-plans, in line with the finding of an internal review process.

The CEMP and relevant management sub-plans were previously developed in accordance with the requirements of condition B13 of SSD 9671.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the revised Construction Environmental Management Plan, Revision 8 dated 11 December 2021, and Unexpected contamination procedure, Version 3 dated 14 December 2021, for our information under condition A30 of SSD 9671.

If you have any questions, please contact Shiraz Ahmed on 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management